

CONSUMER ACTION COMMITTEE MINUTES June 15, 2022 River Raisin Room 10:00am

- Present: J. Ackley; T. Ackley; J. Dunn; J. Durell; S. Nowicki; S. Mineff; K. Rawlings; M. Roman; C. Snyder; K. Szewczuk; H. Terrill
- Absent: C. Brugger; D. Montie Jr; J. Thompson
- Guests: S. Mitchell (Lenawee Recipient Rights Officer)
 - 1. Previous Minutes MOTION BY C. SNYDER to approve previous minutes dated May 18, 2022. SUPPORTED BY J. ACKLEY. MOTION CARRIED.
 - 2. Chair Person Report
 - a. It was noted that Deidre Reed has resigned from this committee.
 - b. Department on Aging/Meals on Wheels. A revised magnet design was presented with costs. **MOTION BY M. ROMAN** to approve the purchase of 500 of the larger size magnets to be distributed with Meals on Wheels at a cost of \$360. **SUPPORTED BY J. DURELL. MOTION CARRIED.**
 - c. Fliers Cara reported that she has circulated these at First and Second Friday events in Adrian.
 - d. Farmers Market happens every Saturday if anyone would like to attend and pass out fliers.
 - e. Lenawee County Fair. It was agreed that this commitment would be too much for this committee.
 - f. Day of HOPE. August 31st at Adrian Farmers Market from 2pm 6pm. Interconnections & Pathways will be participating and can distribute materials.
 - g. Artalicious is September 24/25 if we wish to participate.
 - h. PRIDE Event August 27th if we wish to participate.
 - 3. Work Plan Updates
 - a. Radio ads are ongoing
 - b. Speech Craft: Mark Roman and John Dunn both graduated from this class and each gave a 3 minute talk on the knowledge that they gained from this training. Congratulations to both.
 - 4. Budget
 - a. An updated budget was provided to the committee. Remaining balance is \$4,729. Speech craft and magnet costs will be included next month.
 - b. The committee agreed that it would be a good idea to order magnets every year.
 - 5. RCAC Report

- a. The next meeting is July 13th (Jen, Holly & Jim will attend). Jen was invited to Monroe CMH to talk to potential CAC members, this went very well. She will be returning on July 12th to help them form their Bylaws.
- 6. New Business
 - a. Stephen Mitchell, The Recipient Rights Officer for Lenawee was introduced.
- 7. Old Business
 - a. Walk A Mile September 15th in Lansing.
 - b. The Greg Adams E-Race the Stigma $5K October 1^{st}$.
 - c. Celebration of Success.
 - i. **Wednesday November 16**th. Venue TBD. Possibly the Armory? Providers will be surveyed to find out the barriers to attending such an event. Last year's invitees would also be included. Nominations would be sought from staff. The event would be publicized through all available media in the month running up to it, as well as at the E-Race. Others would be welcome to share their "successes".
- 8. Membership Updates
 - a. Still need a child rep.
 - b. RRAC committee is also still looking for a consumer rep.
 - c. This committee also has an open position for a consumer. Karen will ensure this opening is advertised and seek recommendations from staff.

Meeting adjourned at 10:53am.

Next meeting: July 20th, at 10am.